APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS CANADIAN MILITIA 1916

HEADQUARTERS,

20th January, 1916.

The following appointments, promotions, retirements and confirmations of rank are promulgated to the Militia by the Honourable the Minister of Militia and Defence in Militia Council.

CONTENTS

	\$100 B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B			
General Order 8.			P.	AGE
	Permanent Force			3
	Cavalry			3
	Artillery			5
	Canadian Engineers			7
	Corps of Guides			7
	Canadian Officers Training Corps.			7
	Infantry			8
	Canadian Army Service Corps	/		18
	Army Medical Services			19
	Canadian Army Dental Corps.			20
	Corps of School Cadet Instructors			20
	Memoranda			20
	Confirmation of Rank			22
91633_1				

Appointments, promotions and retirements.

Extract from the CANADA GAZETTE of Saturday, February 26, 1916.

APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS.

1916.

HEADQUARTERS, OTTAWA, 20th January, 1916.

PERMANENT FORCE.

CANADIAN PERMANENT ARMY SERVICE CORPS.— O.G. 8 MECHANICAL TRANSPORT SECTION.—To be Lieutenant: Edward Claude Jefford, gentleman. 1st January December, 1915.

CAVALRY.

THE GOVERNOR GENERAL'S BODY GUARD .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): James Ridley Wylie, Jeffery Filder Smith, gentlemen. 20th December, 1915.

Harold Graham Meir, Murray Gordon, John Hennary McVean, Warren Kennedy Doan, Robert Kingsley O'Hara, Colin Edwin Baker, Kenneth Strother, Charles Edward Price, gentlemen. 22nd December, 1915.

William Edgar Brown, Albert Henry Vanderburgh, gentlemen. 23rd December, 1915.

Russell Milne Browne, Walter Alexander Lorimer, gentlemen. 29th December, 1915. Peter Findlay McIntyre, gentleman. 31st De-

cember. 1915.

2ND DRAGOONS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Arthur Frederick Goring, gentleman. 19th November, 1915.

5TH (THE PRINCESS LOUISE) DRAGOON GUARDS .-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Joseph Dorney Adams, gentleman. 10th January,

9TH MISSISSAUGA HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Victor Norman Wil-91633 - 2

G.O. 8 continued liams, Alfred Herbert Cox, gentlemen. 30th December, 1915.

John Alexander MacKay (Junior), gentleman. 31st December, 1915.

January 1916.

12TH MANITOBA DRAGOONS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Archibald James Robert Badger, gentleman. 21st December, 1915. John Stanley Joslin, gentleman. 30th December,

1915.

14TH KING'S CANADIAN HUSSARS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Allison Wylie Smith, gentleman. 30th October, 1915.

Harry Miller Foster, gentleman. 15th December,

1915.

15TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Clifford Bernard Reilly, gentleman. 21st December, 1915.

Charles Mansfield Scaddan, gentleman. 4th

January, 1916.

Frank Fernie McGowen, gentleman. 10th January,

16TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Randolph Morley Houston, gentleman. 21st December, 1915.

Sergeant Robert Herbert Matthews. 27th De-

cember, 1915.

Sergeant Edward William Fleming, Lionel William John Digby, Walter Leonard Gardner, gentlemen, Sergeant Frank Raymond Brown. 30th December,

18th Mounted Rifles. — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Albert Edward Havard, gentleman. 16th December, 1915.

19TH ALBERTA DRAGOONS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sergeant Jack William Evans Markle. 23rd December, 1915.

Sergeants David Kennedy, Clarence Jeffreson, William James Farquharson Emslie and David John McNicoll, gentlemen. 27th December, 1915.

Harry Tycer Cherry, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

22ND SASKATCHEWAN LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William MacDonald MacKenzie, gentleman. 10th November, 1915.

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

24TH REGIMENT (GREY'S HORSE).—Lieutenant W. G. G.O. 8 Lumsden is transferred to the 13th Royal Regiment. continued. 13th December, 1915.

January

28th New Brunswick Dragoons.—To be provisional 1916. Lieutenant (supernumerary): Keith Allan Brown, gentleman. 5th November, 1915.

29TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas Macwhirter Cowan, gentleman. 24th December, 1915.

George Percival Armstrong, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

30TH REGIMENT (BRITISH COLUMBIA HORSE). — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Yoell Thorne, gentleman. 17th December, 1915.

Albert Edward Berry, gentleman. 25th Decem-

To be Honorary Captain: Quartermaster and Honorary Lieutenant J. T. Mutrie. 1st November,

31st REGIMENT (BRITISH COLUMBIA HORSE).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edward James Newman, gentleman. 31st December 1915.

ARTILLERY.

Canadian Field Artillery.

2ND BRIGADE-4TH BATTERY .- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Frederick Ransom Wilkes, gentleman. 1st December, 1915.

7TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Jesse Clarence Jones, gentleman. 29th November, 1915.

Hugh Norman Watt, gentleman. 16th December,

Albert Cox, gentleman. 14th January, 1916.

9TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Elmer McLeod Rowand, Wilfrid George Bowles, gentlemen. 27th December, 1915.

Sergeant Ellis Vair Reid. 30th December, 1915. John Francis Henderson, gentleman. 3rd January,

John Newton, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

8TH BRIGADE.—2ND (OTTAWA) BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Morris Mc-Dougall, gentleman. 28th December, 1915.

G.O. 8 William Ross Sutherland, gentleman. 30th Decontinued. cember, 1915.

January 1916. Ammunition Column.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William James Boyd, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

13TH BRIGADE.—32ND BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Douglas Walter Ferrier, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

James Fergus Kyle, Richard Douglas Huestis, gentlemen. 4th January, 1916.

33RD BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Matthew Wilks Keefer, gentleman. 31st December, 1915.

Ullysses Bruce McMurtry, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

14th Brigade.—13th (Winnipeg) Battery.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Grant Robertson, gentleman. 23rd December, 1915.

6TH (LONDON) BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Elmore Joseph Carson, gentleman, 5th January, 1916.

George Leile Wright gentleman, 14th Leave

George Leslie Wright, gentleman. 14th January.

25TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Henry Kerr, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

Canadian Garrison Artillery.

5TH (BRITISH COLUMBIA) REGIMENT.—Provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) H. M. Grahame and H. Kennedy are permitted to retire. 5th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) V. Mc-Kenna from the 50th Regiment. 4th January, 1916.

6TH (QUEBEC AND LEVIS) REGIMENT.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) S. Tremblay is absorbed into the establishment.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Albert Manzetti, gentleman. 13th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

CANADIAN ENGINEERS.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): G.O. 8 Wakeford Gerald Dix, gentleman. 28th December, continued. 1915.

John Stewart McIntosh, gentleman. 1st January, January, 1916.

John Douglas Armstrong, gentleman. 2nd January 1916

John McNeill Paul, gentleman. 4th January, 1916. Arthur Ernest Gregory, gentleman. 8th January, 1916

1st Field Troop. — To be provisional Lieutenan-(supernumerary): Ronald Henry New, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

8TH FIELD COMPANY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Hamilton Wylie (Junior), gentleman. 28th December, 1915.

CORPS OF GUIDES.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Forrest Walker Hagerman, gentleman. 10th December, 1915.

Charles Herbert Stuart Bell, gentleman. 4th Janu-

ary, 1916.

CANADIAN OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS.

McGill University Contingent.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Linton Harold Ballantyne, gentleman. '20th August, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Raoul Baker Timberlake, gentleman. 1st November, 1915.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Henry Udolphus Paget Aylmer, gentleman. 1st December 1915.

phus Paget Aylmer, gentleman. 1st December 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):
Edward Stuckey Gallop, gentleman. 9th December,
1915.

UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO CONTINGENT.—To be Captain: Lieutenant C. N. Cochrane. 6th October, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Harold Alvin Carl Breuls. 15th December, 1915.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Colour-Sergeant William Harold Bonus. 1st January, 1916.

G.O. 8 King's College Contingent—To be provisional Lieucontinucd. tenant (supernumerary): George Bruce MacCallum. gentleman. 24th December, 1915.

January 1916.

University of Manitoba Contingent. —To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Alfred Sidney Gardner, gentleman. 1st November, 1915.

INFANTRY.

THE GOVERNOR GENERAL'S FOOT GUARDS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Herbert Christie, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

Gerald Vincent Gorman, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.

1st Regiment (Canadian Grenadier Guards).—
To be Captains: Lieutenants B. C. Macfarlane (to remain seconded), H. A. Chisholm (to remain seconded), A. C. Hersey (to remain seconded), R. A. Brodie, (to remain seconded), K. C. Campbell (to remain seconded), J. R. Anderson (to remain seconded). 11th November, 1915.

W. L Bond. 24th November, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): George Edwin Robertson, gentleman. 27th November, 1915.

Frederick Lawrence Barlow, gentleman. 20th December, 1915.

4TH REGIMENT (CHASSEURS CANADIENS).—To be provisional Lieutenant: Arnold Joseph Lizotte, gentleman. 13th January, 1916.

5TH REGIMENT (ROYAL HIGHLANDERS OF CANADA).—
To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):
Walter Hilary St. John Perram, gentleman. 7th
January, 1916.

6TH REGIMENT (THE DUKE OF CONNAUGHT'S OWN RIFLES).—Provisional Lieutenant W. J. A. Graveley is permitted to retire. 7th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant-Major (Warrant Officer) Henry Heritage. 15th December, 1915.

7TH REGIMENT (FUSILIERS).—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Albert William Slatter, gentleman. 13th December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Jared Vining, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

STH REGIMENT (ROYAL RIFLES).—To be provisional G.O. 8
Lieutenants (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. I. Brown, from No. 17 Company, Canadian Army Service Corps. 8th January,
1916.

Arthur Carrington Smith, Charles Walter Torrens,

John Arthur Jones, gentlemen. 13th January, 1916.

12TH REGIMENT (YORK RANGERS).—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant R. W. Nicholson, from the Corps of School Cadet Instructors. 15th December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

William George Amsden, Kenneth Campbell MacIver, Reginald Hershey Scherk, Reginald Edwin Dallyn, George Stanley Roden, Donald Forbes Mortimer, Frank Marshall Richardson, James Alexander Mackenzie, Charles Allan Bishop, James Sims Mitchell,

George Enoch Wait, gentlemen. 15th December,

Arthur Percy Somers-Cocks, gentleman. 22nd December, 1915.

George Campbell Newton, gentleman. 23rd De-

cember, 1915.

James Murray Anderson, gentleman. 27th Decem-

John Herbert Adams Stoneman, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

13TH ROYAL REGIMENT. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Lieutenant W. G. Lumsden, from the 24th Regiment (Grey's Horse). 13th December, 1915.

Charles Harold Newson, gentleman. 28th December, 1915.

Harry Reid Nicholson, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

Douglas Urchart McGregor, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

Alexander Duncan Newton,

Reginald Ryder Insole, gentlemen. 4th Janua 1916.

 $91633 - 3\frac{1}{2}$

G.O. 8 continued.

Arthur Harold White, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

John Marr Peebles, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

January 1916.

- 14TH REGIMENT (THE PRINCESS OF WALES' OWN RIFLES.)—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edward Thorpe Burch, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.
- 15TH REGIMENT (ARGYLL LIGHT INFANTRY).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Arthur Beverley Gribble, Reuben Bourbon Cooper, gentlemen. 13th January, 1916.
- 16TH PRINCE EDWARD REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Fleming Haggerty, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.
- 17TH REGIMENT.—To be Captain: Lieutenant J. H. Soucy who vacates the appointment of provisional Signalling Officer. 22nd December, 1915.
- 19TH LINCOLN REGIMENT—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Andrew Vere Fraser, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.
- 20TH REGIMENT (HALTON RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edward Lavette Mahony, gentleman. 29th December, 1915.
- 21st Regiment (Essex Fusiliers).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Russell Millard gentleman. 15th December, 1915.
- 22ND REGIMENT (THE OXFORD RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Munn Smith, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.
- 24TH KENT REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Arthur Patrick Wilson, gentleman. 24th December, 1915.
- 26TH REGIMENT (MIDDLESEX LIGHT INFANTRY).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Andrew Symns Morton, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

Colwyn Griffiths Thomas, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

28TH PERTH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Frank Earl Gray, gentleman. 10th October, 1915.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Jonathan Wright, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) G.O. 8 Frederick George Hemery, gentleman. 12th Janu- continued. arv, 1916.

29TH REGIMENT (HIGHLAND LIGHT INFANTRY OF 1916. CANADA) .-- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Bryant Wilkins Fryer, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

30TH REGIMENT (WELLINGTON RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Gordon Victor Cooke, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

31st Grey Regiment.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Arthur Finley, gentleman. 20th December, 1915.

32ND BRUCE REGIMENT. — To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Roy Beverley Whitehead, gentleman. 29th December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Farguhar Shaw, gentleman. 4th January, 1916. Logie Foster, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

33RD HURON REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lenus Egbert Yeo, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

34TH ONTARIO REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Duffield Harding, gentleman, 27th December, 1915. Alexander Cameron McKenzie, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

35TH REGIMENT (SIMCOE FORESTERS).— To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Cecil Gray Frost, gentleman. 25th December, 1915. To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Randolph West, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

36TH PEEL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alexander Ross McKellar, gentleman. 31st December, 1915.

39TH REGIMENT (NORFOLK RIFLES). - To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): William George Jackson, gentleman. 1st January, 1916. Lieutenant E. H. Dimond from the Reserve of

Officers. 10th January, 1916.

40th Northumberland Regiment. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): James Matthias Snetsinger, gentleman. 6th January, 1916. Frederick Pitts, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

12

GO. 8 41st REGIMENT (BROCKVILLE RIFLES). - To be procontinued. visional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Guy Elton Dingle, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

January

42ND LANARK AND RENFREW REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sergeant Harold Alexander Baxter. 8th January, 1916. William Joseph Egan, gentleman. 10th January,

43RD REGIMENT (THE DUKE OF CORNWALL'S OWN RIFLES) -To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Edgar Alexander Mitchell, gentleman. 16th October, 1915.

Thomas Hammond Stegman,

Lorne Isaac Johnson, gentlemen. 7th January,

Edward John Stuart, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.

Oscar Gesner Gallaher, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

45TH VICTORIA REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alexander MacEachern, Peter Nalaska Spratt, gentlemen; Sergeant Arthur Potter Beal. 1st January, 1916.

46TH DURHAM REGIMENT.—To be Captain: Lieutenant (temporary Captain supernumerary) H. C.

Wotherspoon. 1st September, 1915. To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):

Wilbert John Hoar, gentleman. 1st December, 1915. To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant G. W. McGill, from the Corps of School Cadet Instructors. 1st January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Leonard John Bosdet, Thomas Wesley Alvin Gray, gentlemen. 8th January, 1916.

48TH REGIMENT (HIGHLANDERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) F. W. Grant, from the 91st Regiment (Canadian Highlanders). 18th December, 1915.

50TH REGIMENT. — Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) V. McKenna is transferred to the 5th (British Columbia) Regiment, Canadian Garrison Artillery. 4th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Æneas Shaw, gentleman. 18th December.

1915.

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

Frederic Russell Chute, gentleman. 29th De- G.O. 8 cember, 1915.

51st REGIMENT (Soo RIFLES).-To be provisional January Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert Roland Renn- 1916.

Frederick John Strange Martin, George Edmond Madden. Frank Louis Mitchell, Edmund John Hosking, Brutus Bruce Donald, Grant Hawkins Turner, Morley Arthur Currie, Finlay Malcolm Macdonald, Joseph John Leo Mageau, Charles Douglas Norton,

Ferdinand Napier Hardyman, gentlemen. 21st December, 1915.

Clarence Thomas Adams, gentleman. 24th December, 1915.

52ND REGIMENT (PRINCE ALBERT VOLUNTEERS).— To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alfred John Manville, gentleman. 8th September, 1915. George Patrick Agnew, gentleman. 26th December, 1915.

Sergeant Frederick Charles Cantrill. 27th December, 1915.

56TH GRENVILLE REGIMENT (LISGAR RIFLES).—To be Captains: Lieutenant G. H. Dell (to remain seconded). 1st December, 1915.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. R. Robinson. 5th December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):

Frank William Rogers, gentleman. 12th January,

57TH REGIMENT (PETERBOROUGH RANGERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Robert Mercer Neill, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

59TH STORMONT AND GLENGARRY REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Howard Bogart, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

60TH RIFLES OF CANADA.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Allen James Facey, Robert Stanley Hinchey, gentlemen 28th December, 1915.

Isaac Otto Chantler, gentleman. 30th December, G.O. 8 continued. 1915.

January 62ND REGIMENT (St. JOHN FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Allan Colville Golding, gentleman. 29th December, 1915.

> 64TH CHATEAUGUAY AND BEAUHARNOIS REGIMENT.-Major H. Delorme is transferred to the Corps Reserve. 6th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Louis Garand, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

65TH CARABINIERS (MONT-ROYAL.)—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Paul Grenier, gentleman. 17th December, 1915.

Georges Edouard Terroux, gentleman. 18th December, 1915.

68TH REGIMENT (EARL GREY'S OWN RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Noble, gentieman. 28th December, 1915. Numa Demers, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

69TH ANNAPOLIS REGIMENT. — To be provisional Signalling Officer: Lieutenant (supernumerary) E. R. Power, 23rd December, 1915.

72ND REGIMENT (SEAFORTH HIGHLANDERS OF CANADA).—Captain R. M. Blair is seconded whilst employed in the Arms Inspection Branch. 7th January, 1916.

74TH REGIMENT (THE BRUNSWICK RANGERS).-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Medley Godfrey Siddall, gentleman. 20th December, 1915. William Graham Swetnam, gentleman. 1st

January, 1916.

George Albert Lawson, gentleman. 3rd January,

Frederick Allan Reid, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

77TH WENTWORTH REGIMENT .-- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edward James Sager, gentleman. 29th November, 1915.

78TH PICTOU REGIMENT (HIGHLANDERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Colour-Sergeant Maxwell McRae. 1st November, 1915.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

79TH CAMERON HIGHLANDERS OF CANADA.—To be G.O. 8 provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Ewart continued Horace Morgan, gentleman. 14th December, 1915. January

James Innis Norman Ross, George Stevenson Foster,

Edwin Stevenson Craig, Frank Scott Fowler,

Edward Lavle Peacop, Henry Ahern Higginson Baker, gentlemen. 30th December, 1915.

81st Hants Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Herbert Montgomery Campbell, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

85TH REGIMENT.—To be Chaplain (supernumerary) with the honorary rank of Captain: The Reverend Jacques Riou. 3rd January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Armand Martin, gentleman. 24th December, 1915. Ludger Catellier, gentleman. 4th January, 1916. Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) P. E. Beauchamp is transferred to the Army Medical Corps. 10th January, 1916.

90TH REGIMENT (WELLINGTON RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Louis Drummond Bawlf, gentleman. 4th December, 1915.

Benjamin Cronyn Parker (Junior), gentleman. 6th December, 1915.

Thomas Cecil Creery, gentleman. 11th December.

Walter Hamilton Woods, gentleman. 15th De-

Frederick Freer Brock, gentleman. 17th Decem-

Harry Lawrence Bunting, gentleman. 21st December, 1915.

Percy Ellsworth Browne, gentleman. 22nd December, 1915.

James Alexander Crozier, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

Frank Peter Ryan, gentleman. 1st January, 1916. James Rochester Young,

Albert Ernest Burnham, gentlemen. 3rd January, 1916.

John Williams Moore Carey,

Robert Doull,

Thomas Reginald Young, gentlemen. 4th January, 1916.

1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 8 91st REGIMENT (CANADIAN HIGHLANDERS). - Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) F. W. Grant continued. is transferred to the 48th Regiment (Highlanders). January 18th December, 1915. 1916.

> 93RD CUMBERLAND REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Chester Harrison Wallace, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

95TH SASKATCHEWAN RIFLES. - To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas Lumsden Guild, gentleman. 15th November, 1915.

Frank Whitmore, gentleman. 6th December, 1915.

William Waldron,

Thomas Addis McCusker,

Samuel George Carson, gentlemen. 9th December, 1915.

John McDonald Patton, George Edgar Coxworth.

George Alfred Ewart, gentlemen. 29th December,

96TH LAKE SUPERIOR REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alexander Charles Stewart, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

98TH REGIMENT. — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Thomas Ross Sorton, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

99TH MANITOBA RANGERS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Beaty Fredrick Beaubier, gentleman. 21st December, 1915.

William Edward Minions,

John Walter Lamontagne, Harold Macdonald Pineo, gentlemen. 22nd De-

cember, 1915.

William James Deans, Frank McNidar Shirriff,

John Duncan McCuaig, gentlemen. 31st Deember, 1915.

George Norman Hindson, James Beatty Buckham,

John Reginald Bowler,

Hugh McInnes, gentlemen. 1st January, 1916.

100th Winnipeg Grenadiers.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Wallace Victor Smart, gentleman. 6th December, 1915.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

David Allan Ptolemy, gentleman. 17th December, G.O 8

William Kerr MacNaughton, gentleman. 22nd January December, 1915.

William Goorlev Bell,

Edmund James White, gentlemen. 23rd December, 1915.

Thomas Emerson Moffatt, gentleman. 28th December, 1915.

29th De-James Dunlop Paterson, gentleman. cember, 1915.

Robert Grieve, gentleman. 30th December, 1915. Langford Wickham Ledeatt Moore,

Alexander McDonald Millar,

Charles Whitfield McKeague, gentlemen. 31st December, 1915.

William Clarence Morden, Joseph Cullen Lawson, Francis Ernest Cole, Oscar Harrington,

Ernest Herbert Cox, Campbell Weelwyn Thompson, gentlemen. 3rd

January, 1916. John James Wilkinson,

Murray Stogdill Burger, gentlemen. 4th January,

Alfred William Benham, Frank James McGreevy, Allan Myles McLeod,

Joseph James Lawrence Donovan, Alexander Smith,

Thomas Allan Smith, Lewis Blake Charrest,

Ernest Osmond Peirce, gentlemen. 5th January,

Charles Gillespie, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

102ND REGIMENT (ROCKY MOUNTAIN RANGERS) .-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Harold Eugéne Marie Colette Ghislain (Baron Herry). 11th December, 1915.

104TH REGIMENT (WESTMINSTER FUSILIERS OF CAN-ADA.)-To be Quartermaster with the Honorary rank of Lieutenant: Copley Walter Chesterton, gentleman, vice Honorary Lieutenant G. Farrant resigned. 28th December, 1915.

Canadian Army Service Corps.

G.O. 8 To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): continued. George Black, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

January 105TH REGIMENT (SASKATOON FUSILIERS). — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Gerald Edwin Wells, gentleman. 28th December, 1915. Samuel Thomas Willoughby, gentleman. 30th December, 1915. Thomas Seton Jones. William Kinnear, Albert Leonard Davies, John Payson Oliver,

Frank Sheppard, Charles James Reeve, George Joseph Cragg, Alvin Earl Davis, Robert George McDougall, Frank Percy Lloyd, John Potter,

Philip Apollinare Codere, gentlemen. 31st December, 1915.

106TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG LIGHT INFANTRY).-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Raymond Kerr Elliott, gentleman. 23rd December,

George Albert Wood, Frederick Philip Inman, gentlemen. 31st December, 1915.

108TH REGIMENT. — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Thomas Herbert Dickinson. gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY SERVICE CORPS.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. Levy, Provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) J. C. Johnson, E. R. MacGregor, J. P. Shaver, to be seconded for service with the Imperial Army. 22nd January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Clarence Arthur Kemp, gentleman. 1st October, 1915 Hubert Clinton Gardner, gentleman. 18th D: cember, 1915.

Wilfred Rosamond Shaw Butterworth, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

Charles Howard English Askwith, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

No. 12 Company.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Henry Stanyon, gentleman. 15th June, 1915.

Army Medical Services.

No. 14 COMPANY: -To be provisional Lieutenants G.O. 8 (supernumerary): Staff Quartermaster - Sergeant continued. Robert Purdon McOuatt. 16th December, 1915. Robert Hastwell Montgomery Gilker, gentleman. January

31st December, 1915.

John Maxwell Lowndes, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

No. 15 Company.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Peter David Dods, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

No. 17 Company.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. I. Brown is transferred to the 8th Regiment (Royal Rifles). 8th January, 1916.

ARMY MEDICAL SERVICES.

Army Medical Corps.

To be Lieutenant-Colonel (supernumerary): Captain A. M. Forbes, 13th January, 1916.

To be Major: Captain W. E. Nelson. 12th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): *Owen Michael Madden, gentleman.

November, 1915.

John Adolphus MacPhee, gentleman. 1st December, 1915

Joseph Price, gentleman. 20th December, 1915. Charles Alfred Dupont, gentleman. 23rd December, 1915.

* Ralph Marshall Filson, gentleman. 29th De-

James Gordon McKay, gentleman. 30th December. 1915.

James Goldie Cranston,

James Tennant Whitworth Boyd, gentlemen. 3rd January, 1916.

Lorne Levi Stauffer, Robert Daniel Mace.

William Douglas Cruikshank, gentlemen. 4th January, 1916.

Rene Edward Weston.

Arthur Hamilton Crawford.

Byron Clarence Reynolds,

Frederick Robert Nicolle, gentlemen. 5th Jan-

Rosslyn Montague Fergusson, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

1916.

Canadian Army Dental Corps-Memoranda.

G.O. 8 Frank Erle Draper, gentleman. 7th January. continued.

* Subject to qualification under the provisions of Militia January Order 65, 1913. 1916.

> To be Quartermaster (supernumerary) with the Honorary rank of Lieutenant :- Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) P. E. Beauchamp, from the 85th Regiment. 10th January. 1916.

> Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. A. Dupont is seconded for service with the Royal Army Medical Corps. 23rd December 1915.

To be Nursing Sisters (supernumerary): Muriel Brown. 22nd October, 1915. Jane Torrance Ramsay. 9th November, 1915.

CANADIAN ARMY DENTAL CORPS.

To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): Frederick Hamilton Bradley, gentleman. 13th December, 1915.

Alfred James Thomas, gentleman. 22nd December, 1915.

William Stewart McLaren, gentleman. 23rd December, 1915.

Herbert Stanley Allen, Bert Lawrence Washburn, gentlemen. 1st January, 1916.

John Harold Wiltze, gentleman. 6th January,

CORPS OF SCHOOL CADET INSTRUCTORS.

To be Captain: Lieutenant F. J. Phelan. 16th September, 1915.

Lieutenant R. W. Nicholson is transerred to the 12th Regiment (York Rangers). 15th December,

Lieutenant G. W. McGill is transferred to the 46th Durham Regiment. 1st January, 1916.

MEMORANDA.

The date of promotion of Major G. H. Kirkpatrick, 72nd Regiment (Seaforth Highlanders of Canada), to the temporary rank of Lieutenant-Colonel, which appeared in General Order 84, 1915, is amended to read from the 10th February, 1915.

Lieutenant-Colonel and brevet Colonel G. P. Murphy, Canadian Army Service Corps, to be graded for pay and allowances as an Administrative Staff Officer, 2nd

Memoranda-continued.

Grade, whilst employed in the Branch of the Quarter- G.O. 8 master-General. 26th April, 1915. continued.

The undermentioned are granted the temporary rank January of Lieutenant-Colonel:

Lieutenant-Colonel R. B. Hamilton from the Retired List, whilst performing the duties of Recruiting Officer. 16th December, 1915.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) Nelson Spencer, M.P.P., 21st Alberta Hussars, whilst commanding the 175th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 10th January, 1916.

Captain H. DesRosiers, 65th Carabiniers (Mont-Royal), whilst commanding the 163rd (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 13th January, 1916.

Major M. B. Peacock, 103rd Regiment (Calgary Rifles), whilst performing the duties of Officer Commanding Regiment. 14th January, 1916.

Major S. A. Heward, The Royal Canadian Artillery, whilst performing the duties of Officer Commanding, R.C.G.A., Halifax, N.S. 15th January, 1916.

William Henry Sharpe Esquire, whilst commanding the 184th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 17th January,

Major N. Smith, 24th Kent Regiment, whilst commanding the 186th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 20th January, 1916.

The undermentioned are appointed Inspectors of Small Arms Ammunition in the Branch of the Master-General of the Ordnance, and are granted the temporary rank of Major in the Canadian Militia whilst so employed :-

At Brownsburg, P. Q.—Temporary Captain A. T. Tomlinson, C.M. 1st December, 1915.

At Quebec.—Lieutenant (temporary Captain) G. L. Mattice, Canadian Engineers. 6th December, 1915.

To be Chaplains with the honorary rank of Captain: The Reverend George Petrie Duncan. 5th October, 1915.

The Reverend Walter Charles Riddiford. 30th December, 1915.

The Reverend Christopher Reed,

The Reverend Charles Keith Masters,

The Reverend Cecil Stuart. 3rd January, 1916.

January

Confirmation of Rank.

G.O. 8 With reference to General Order 128, 1915, under "5th Regiment (Royal Highlanders of Canada,)" insert the word "(supernumerary)" in connection with the appointment of Harold Fairfax Webber, gentleman as Ouartermaster and Honorary Lieutenant.

With reference to General Order 130, 1915, under "5th Regiment (Royal Highlanders of Canada,)" delete the word "(supernumerary)" in connection with the appointment of John Moat Miller, gentleman, as Quartermaster and Honorary Lieutenant.

The undermentioned are granted temporary commissions in the Canadian Militia as stated, whilst serving with the Canadian Expeditionary Force:—

To be Lieutenants:—Lawrence Adam Dowie, gentleman. 23rd June, 1915.

George W. Bayly, gentleman. 19th August, 1915. Donald Brotchie Forbes, gentleman. 28th August, 1915.

George Clarence Rogers, gentleman. 19th September, 1915.

Melvill Allan Jamieson, gentleman. 1st December, 1915.

Ernest Parker, gentleman. 4th December, 1915.

To be Honorary Lieutenant: Fredrick Headford Bindon, gentleman. 14th January, 1916.

Nursing Sister Jean Leishman, A.M.C., is granted the temporary rank of Matron. 11th January, 1916.

CONFIRMATION OF RANK.

The undermentioned provisionally appointed officers, having qualified themselves for the appointments, are confirmed in their rank from the dates set opposite their respective names:—

Major C. H. Pollen, 107th Regiment, 26th Septem-

ber, 1914.

Lieutenant A. B. Raymond, No. 21 Coy. C.A.S.C., 16th August, 1915.

Lieutenant R. R. de Puyjalon, 70th Regiment, 24th

August, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary W. W. L. Musgrove,

A.M.C., 1st November, 1914.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. A. Lyons, No. 3 Coy., C.A.S.C., 15th December, 1914.

Lieutenant Supernumerary [J. M. Grady, C.A.S.C. (Regt'l, List), 8th April, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. D. Cameron, 95th G.O. 8
Regiment, 23rd June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. I. Bird, C.A.S.C. (Regt'l List), 23rd June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. M. Phelan, 15th Regiment, 28th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. B. Dewberry, C.A.S. C. (Reot'l List), 1st. July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. J. MacMillan, 59th Regiment, 14th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. G. Phelan, No. 3 Coy. C.A.S.C., 26th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. A. Fairbairn, 45th Regiment, 1st August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. J. Graham, 47th Regiment, 1st August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. A. LeMesurier, No. 17 Cov. C.A.S.C., 6th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. I. Brown, No. 17 Coy. C.A.S.C., 6th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. D. G. Brouse, No. 9 Cov. C.A.S.C., 9th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. C. Cochrane, C.A.S. C. (Regl'l List), 12th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. J. Downey, G. G. F.

G., 16th August, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary E. D. Cameron, 32nd

Regiment, 20th August, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary W. W. Parry, C.A.S.C.,

Regt'l List) 20th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary A. F. Rankine, C.A.S.C.,

(Regt'l List). 20th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary A. B. D. Bruce, C.A.S.C.

(Regt'l List), 23rd August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. E. Wonham, C.A.S. C. (Regt'l List), 25th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. R. Cluff, 28th Regiment, 27th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. F. McQuire, C.A.S. C. (Regt'l List), 1st September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. A. Russell, C.A.S.C. (Regt'l List), 4th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. D. Matheson, 42nd Regiment, 7th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. F. Towers, C.A.S.C. (Regt'l List), 7th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. James, 42nd Regiment, 14th September, 1915.

1916.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

G.O. 8 Lieutenant Supernumerary C. Mayall, C.A.S.C., continued. (Regt'l List), 14th September, 1915.

January Lieutenant Supernumerary M. L. Waine, C.A.S.C., (Regt'l List), 15th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. K. Fraser, C.A.S.C., (Regt'l List), 16th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. D. Mallory, 40th Regiment, 17th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. S. Webb, 15th Regi-

ment, 18th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. W. Clarke, C.A S.C.

(Regt'l List), 20th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. W. Edwards, C.A.S.C.

(Regt'l. List), 20th September, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary E. A. Lovett, C.A.S.C.

(Regt'l List), 20th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. P. A. Crisp, 15th Re-

giment, 22nd September, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary J. J. Bennett, 15th Re-

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. J. Bennett, 15th Regiment, 22nd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. L. Bennett, 15th Regiment, 22nd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary M. W. MacDowell, 41st Regiment, 23rd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. R. Tuck, C.A.S.C. (Regt'l List), 25th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. R. Caverhill, 15 Coy.

C.A.S C., 28th September, 1915.
 Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. McNabb, 57th
 Regiment, 29th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. M. Bissell, 41st Regiment, 30th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. V. Lawrence, No. 3 Coy. C.A.S.C., 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. P. Stock, 57th Regiment, 5th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. L. Adams, 40th Regiment, 9th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. V. K. Masson, 40th Regiment, 9th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. B. Iler, 15th Regiment, 11th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. U. G. Laverdure, 70th Regiment, 12th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. Leckey, 15th Regiment, 13th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. C. McColl, 43rd Regiment, 13th October, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. M. Snider, 14th G.O. 8 Regiment, 16th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary B. C. Pierce, 46th Regiment, 16th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. H. Burnham, 57th Regiment, 16th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. New, 40th Regiment, 18th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. L. Drayton, 43rd Regiment, 20th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. Cummings, C.A.S.C. (Regt'l List), 23rd October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. R. O'Regan, G.G.F.G., 25th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. F. Peers, 104th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. T. Hulatt, 100th Regiment, 2nd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. Le B. Ross, C.A.S.C. (Regt'l. List), 13th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. Farquhar, 106th Regiment, 6th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. P. Welch, No. 3 Coy. C.A.S.C., 10th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary V. E. Hobart, C.O.T.C. (McGill), 17th December, 1915.

Licutenant Supernumerary W. E. Oakes, 106th Regiment, 20th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary B. Salmon, 6th Regiment, 24th December, 1915.

By Command

WEStagins.

Major-General, Acting Adjutant-General.